

TAMMY WONG

BARRISTER

Tammy's core areas of practice include employment law and industrial law, environment and planning law, property law, and general commercial law matters.

Tammy regularly appears both led and as sole counsel in the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Federal Court of Australia, the Federal Circuit and Family Court of Australia, and in the Land and Environment Court of New South Wales. She also has extensive experience appearing in the Fair Work Commission, Industrial Relations Commission and the New South Wales Civil and Administrative Tribunal (NCAT).

Tammy's clients include ASX-listed companies, government bodies, sports and media personalities, various commercial entities and private individuals. She has advised and appeared in a wide variety of matters relating to restraints of trade, the protection of confidential information, general protections and unfair dismissal claims, compulsory acquisition of land, and general property and contract disputes. Notably, Tammy is often briefed in high-stakes litigation involving claims of a highly sensitive and confidential nature (such as sexual harassment claims and other discrimination claims) which have the potential for serious reputational consequences to her clients.

Tammy is an accomplished advocate. She is strategic and measured in her approach when representing clients and possesses strong interpersonal skills. She is commended by her instructing solicitors for her attentiveness and thorough preparation of matters, as well as her ability to manage clients. She is committed to achieving favourable outcomes and guides her clients through the litigation process.

Previously, Tammy practised as a solicitor in Sydney and Darwin. She holds a Bachelor of Laws and Bachelor of Arts from the University of Sydney.

ADMISSIONS TO PRACTICE

- 2019 Admitted to the Bar of New South Wales
- 2012 Admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of New South Wales

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- 2016 Nationally Accredited Mediator
- 2011 Bachelor of Laws: University of Sydney
- 2009 Bachelor of Arts: University of Sydney

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Employment and industrial law
- Administrative law
- Commercial law

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2019 – present Barrister, State Chambers
- 2013 – 2019 Senior Associate, Bowden McCormack Lawyers + Advisers
- 2012 – 2013 Community Solicitor, Darwin Community Legal Service
- 2012 Graduate Lawyer, North Australian Aboriginal Justice Agency Ltd
- 2009 – 2012 Supervisor & Tenant Advocate, Redfern Legal Centre

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Speaker at the Employment and Workplace Relations Conference: Canberra – 2022 and 2023

SELECT MATTERS

- Provided upon request